Center for Judicial Accountabilig, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 9:57 AM

To: 'Senate Foil'; 'byron@nysenate.gov'; 'Robin Marilla’

Subject: FOIL/Records Request: Judiciary Committee oversight hearings of the Commission on

Judicial Conduct & of the court-controlled attorney disciplinary system, since the
inception of each, 40 years ago

TO: Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino, Esq.

Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Senate Rule XV (“Freedom of Information”) and Assembly Rule VIl (“Public Access to Records”), this is to
request records of ALL aversight hearings of the Commission on Judicial Conduct and of the court-controlled attorney
disciplinary system by the Senate and Assembly Judiciary Committees, individually or jointly, since the inception of each,
roughly 40 years ago.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-421-1200

www.judgewatch.org




